



Secord Lake Association

Board Meeting - Secord Township Hall

June 15, 2024 10:00am

The meeting was called to order at 10:02am. Present were: Chuck Sikora, Brent Wilson, Marti Drabing, Paul Gorans, Jeff Sorensen, Troy Gould, Mike Szuch and Tami Johanson.

Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes:

Minutes from the May meeting were approved by all members present.

SECRETARY'S REPORT:

None.

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Brent Wilson provided detailed year to date report of finances. Report was approved by all board members present.

APPROVAL OF BILLS

- No bills.

OLD BUSINESS:

- N/A

NEW BUSINESS:

- N/A

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Membership – Sandy Sikora reported that we have 245 members.



secordlakeassociation@gmail.com



secordlakeassociation.org

P.O. Box 176
Gladwin, MI 48624

Golf Outing- Brent stated there are 36 spots and 32 left currently. Booze Basket – Mike Szuch handling – accepting donations.

Chili Cook Off- Oct 12 at the Eagles – in the planning process.

PROGRAM

Jeff Sorensen presented a Secord Dam update.

Chuck Sikora advised that one gate is 100% closed and the second gate is open about an inch. The spillway is being used which is a big step forward. The Secord Lake is at a steady level now until the gates go in. Remaining items: 1)Primary Spillway 2)Gates. The water went up over a foot recently.

Waiting on the Judge for a response on the appeal.

SLA continues to work to find funds from the State of Michigan. Politicians are on hold until the appeal is behind us.

Congressmen Kildee and Moolenaar requested \$5.25M in an appropriation request. \$3M to the Sanford Dam, \$2.5M to the Edenville Dam, as these Dams are in their districts, however this will assist all 4 Lakes with costs. All money received offsets costs to all 4 Lakes. 2024 Appropriation request.

Ken Wells – Guest Speaker – Spoke on DNR Clear Cutting, the condition of state land after clear cutting.

Questions/Comments

Floor was opened to the public for questions.

ADJOURN: 11:04am